



Arman

Visual Artist

ABOUT ME

I am a perfectionist which gives me an upper hand at developing all of my well nourished skills. I work hard and put in dedication according to the amount of positive energy that is channeled into my mind based on the task I've been assigned with. If a task is very tough and requires creativity I'll take it as a challenge. One thing I'm really good at is making sure that I never let anyone down once I've given them my word. I've worked hard for all my opportunities and have never had to request for any. Reliable and Professional to the very core.



+880 1711 058837
+880 1939 028326



Karnaphuli-08A, Road#5/A, Block#A,
Diya Bari, Rajuk Uttara Apartment Project,
Sector 18,
Union: Harirampur,
Thana: Turag,
Uttara, Dhaka – 1230



armanahmedjisan@gmail.com
www.behance.net/armanjisan
facebook.com/arman.jisan
linkedin.com/in/armanjisan



EXPERIENCE

Jan2022 - Present

Catch Bangladesh

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

Job Responsibilities: Team Lead, Direction, Story Board, Graphic Design, Animation and Motion Graphics, Video Editing, Visual Fx

Jul2019 - Dec2021

Red Canvas Limited

HEAD OF CREATIVE

Job Responsibilities: Team Lead, Direction, Story Board, Graphic Design, Animation and Motion Graphics, Video Editing, Visual Fx

Nov2018 - Jun2019

MOVIANS

VISUAL ARTIST

Job Responsibilities: Direction, Story Board, Graphic Design, Animation and Motion Graphic, Video Editing, Visual Fx

Sept2017 - Oct2018

ZP TECHNOLOGIES LTD.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Job Responsibilities: Graphic Design, App UI Design, Animation and Motion Graphic, Video Editing, Visual Fx

Sept2016 - Aug2017

REPTO EDUCATION CENTER

SR. GRAPHIC DESIGNER & ANIMATOR

Job Responsibilities: Graphic Design, UI Design, Animation and Motion Graphic, Video Editing



EDUCATION

2019 - (3.5 Years)

European University of Bangladesh

Bsc in Civil Engineering

2015 - (4 Years)

Shyamoli Ideal Polytechnic Institute

Diploma in Civil Engineering

2011 - (2 Years)

A.D.B.M. High school

Secondary School Certificate (Business studies)



PRO SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP

I have been manipulating pictures using this software since 2013. Professionally I have been using this software since 2015.

ILLUSTRATOR

I am a master at illustrating vector designs in order to create classy graphics as well as supply this trait to use it in my motion graphics skillset. I have helped in designing a UI and many printing elements using my skills of Illustrating

AFTER EFFECTS

Used this software on multiple occasions to create and compose motion graphics, 2D & 3D animation. I have done multiple Visual FX projects using After Effects as well.

PREMIERE PRO

I've started off with premiere pro since 2015 and have learned the most of it and can easily get complex editing done. I wish to keep working in order to flourish my skills while maintaining a certain signature quality in editing which I have maintained since 2015



REFERENCE

Fahad Ibna Wahab

CEO of Muv.asia
Managing Director of CoSpace Dhaka
Phone: +880 1711 960278
Email: fiwfahad@gmail.com

Istiyak Sheyam

CEO & Founder at REPTO Education Center
Phone: +880 1983 367069
Email: iasheyam@gmail.com

Md Mustakim Hasan

CEO & Founder at Catch Bangladesh
Phone: +880 1854 413001
Email: mustakim@catchbangladesh.com

Md Shahadat Hossain

CEO & Founder at ShowCust
Phone: +880 1834 153535
Email: iasheyam@gmail.com

CLIENT LIST



+880 1711 058837
+880 1939 028326



armanahmedjisan@gmail.com
www.behance.net/armanjisan
facebook.com/arman.jisan
linkedin.com/in/armanjisan



PROJECT

ANIMATION

Jano Project - Plan International Bangladesh

Role: Story Board, Animation, Composition, Background Design, BG Music.

This is a 4 episode Animation series by Joint Action for Nutrition Outcome (JANO). The purpose of this series is to create awareness among adolescents about health, gardening, sanitation, and menstrual hygiene.

Shahana - UNFPA

Role: Animation Team Lead, Composition, Background Design.

Shahana' is an edutainment animated cartoon series by UNFPA, The series is endorsed by the Ministry of Education in Bangladesh as teaching aid material for secondary school students.

2D Animated TV Commercial - Mr Hygiene

Role: Animation, Composition, Sound Design.

It's a hand sanitizer product base animated commercial . Where a superhero fights against viruses and saves a city.

AUDIO VISUAL

Ami Amar Bisshashe Amar Shiddhanto - Plan International Bangladesh

Role: Direction, Video Edit, Motion, Sound Design.

The goal of this AV is to highlight the influence and advancement of women in general where they overcome all the hindrances to achieve their rights with sheer passion and grit.

Kacchi Surprise - Banglalink

Role: Video Edit & Color.

Finding good food can be quite rare in university hostel life. To address this, Banglalink provided all the students with a hearty meal (kacchi), and organized a musical night.

Meye Ami Shomane Shoman(Music Video) - Plan International Bangladesh

Role: Story Board, Direction, Video Edit, Motion.

The goal of this AV is to highlight the influence and advancement of women in general where they overcome all the hindrances to achieve their rights with sheer passion and grit.

COMMERCIAL

App Commercial for On Demand Service - HandyMama

Role: Direction, Video Edit, Motion, Sound Design.

HandyMama is the leading on-demand professional cleaning and handymen services provider of Bangladesh.

Introducing Mobile Recharge Feature - Bkash

Role: Visual FX & Composition.

BKash is a mobile financial services app. This video introduces a new feature and promotes the easiest way to recharge your phone balance

Tea Commercial - ACME

Role: Direction, Visual FX, Composition & Soude Design.

This is a product showcase video, creatively depicting the art of tea-making through a visually stunning presentation enhanced by compositing VFX.

EVENT BRANDING

National Symposium - ActionAid Bangladesh

Role: Planning and Design.

Designed various print materials, including gate designs, banners, backdrops, and invitation cards, ensuring visually appealing presentation.